
Name: Daniel Forche 
Address: 1549 W. Beecher St. 
City: Adrian 
ZIP code: 49221 

Date: September 25, 2019 

Dear Stephanie, 

PIASTIC OMNIUM 

J) l I ' I 

RECEIVED 
MOtQ • JACKSON 

SEP 217 2019 

AIR QUALITY DIVISION 

Pursuant to the letters received July 29th 2019 and August 27th 2019 in regards to the violation notice received 
for lack of permit for current adhesive process I am writing you to address the situation to be applicable to be 
exempt from a Permit to Install (PTI). I have included in this communication the SOS for said product which is 
listed as Polyethylene (PE) Resin. The OSHA Hazard classification of this product is listed in Section 1 page 3 
the SOS as Combustible Dusts which may form combustible dust in concentrations of air. Please be aware the 
product is fully contained in a closed system throughout the entire process and is not susceptible to 
concentrations of air. Also, in section 4 page 5 listing under acute health effects this product are not known to 
have significant effects on health or critical hazards. 

In Section 8 page 7 you will find the exposure limits for Polyethylene (PE) Resin. Also, under section 8 page 8 
under the title "Environmental Exposure Controls" that any emissions from ventilation or work process should 
be checked to ensure they comply with the requirements of environmental protection legislation. 

To address the exposure we are required internally to complete Air and Noise assessments every 2 years as a 
minimum and I have also included the study from this year that shows there are no effects of Carbon Monoxide 
from the process which is a byproduct of Polyethylene (PE) Resin. With no noticeable fumes in the facility along 
with the data from the SOS sheet and the Air Study from April of this year we are requesting removal of the 
violation and an exemption for permit moving forward with the use of this product. 

One final item to consider according to the included document we are exempt under R 336.1286 Rule 286 for 
Plastic Processing Equipment. 

Please see the included documents for reference. 

Yours faithfully, 

Daniel P. Forche 

00-<'1-W., P. Forc.J.t,e... 

Environmental, Health and Safety Specialist 

Daniel Forche - EHSS 
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